
Message 

From: 

on behalf of 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Christina, 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 
Mindala Wilcox 
1/31/2019 3:29:40 PM 
'Christina Erwin' [CErwin@esassoc.com] 

FW: IBEC: Meeting on Water/Wastewater Utilities and Service Systems EIR Chapter 

Can you give me a call to discuss when you have a chance. Thanks. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412--5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE COMSIDER THE EM\~RONMEMT BEFORE PRIMTIMG THIS EMAIL. 

-----Original Appointment----­

From: Lauren Amimoto 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 3:23 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox 
Subject: New Time Proposed: IBEC: Meeting on Water/Wastewater Utilities and Service Systems EIR Chapter 
When: Monday, February 4, 2019 3:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

Where: Community Room 

Hi Mindy, 

I have Jury Duty Monday Feb 4th. Can we change the date to Tuesday morning. I am out of the office after lunchtime. 

Thanks Lauren 


